Rajeswari

From: Diana Tay <Diana.Tay@income.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 4:23 PM

To: assignments@l|kkauto.com

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 17/08/2022

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Please refer below for claim number and OIC.

Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T +65 64307961

(r

From: Diana Tay

Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 9:23 am

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 17/08/2022

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh's instruction :-

WorkShop WorkShop | WorkShop Additional
SN oIC Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact o DOA Remarks
29 SENOKO
1 SYSTEMATIC WAY Sha / Alphon
David MT/1184000- AIRCONDITIONING | SINGAPORE (64847188) /
Phua 002 YP1929) | PTELTD 758059 90106946 SJY6716D | 11/06/2022
60D
KALLANG
PUDDING
ROAD A #01-
2 02
INGOLSTADT
CENTRE
Roderic | MT/1184157- SINGAPORE | Susan Lim/
Yuen 002 GX8202Y | AuTO BUDDY 349321 91004390 GBF3650Z | 13/08/2022

Please contact workshops.




Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you

Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T +65 64307961

U

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named
above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank
you.



